
1

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 27 August 2018 1:31 PM

To: clara.li@fwd.com

Cc: 'Admin A'; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: Request for Market Value - Vehicle Number: FBB7385J     DOA: 18/08/2018    

Our Ref: 1201800010597

Dear Clara, 

 

The market value for FBB 7385J is $3K - $3.5K (est) as at August 2018. 

 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Friday, 24 August 2018 3:06 PM 

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: Request for Market Value - Vehicle Number: FBB7385J DOA: 18/08/2018 Our Ref: 1201800010597 

 

 

 

 

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: clara.li@fwd.com <clara.li@fwd.com>  

Sent: Friday, 24 August, 2018 12:43 PM 

Cc: edwardchowl@yahoo.com; bernardong@ajaxinspection.com; vacsm@singnet.com.sg; nicholas@aaplpro.com; 

Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Request for Market Value - Vehicle Number: FBB7385J DOA: 18/08/2018 Our Ref: 1201800010597 

 

Dear Sirs,  

   

Please advise the market value of the above vehicle as at date of accident 18/08/2018.  

   

Attached a copy of LTA rebate for your reference.  

   

Appreciate if you could revert to us soonest possible.  
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Thank you.  

 

Kind Regards 

Clara Li 

Senior Executive, Claims 

  

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. 

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986 

 

T    (65) 6727 5722 

E    clara.li@fwd.com 

W   fwd.com.sg 
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